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PO 3

Rivera, Maribel

From: Carlessa F. Williams [cwilliams@kanecpas.com)
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 10:34 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hello,

Our office will be moving effective February 28, 2011. Please let this email serve as our notification of this change. If
there is anything else required, please let me know. Our new address is:
' 1221 Brickell Avenue, $yite #800, Miami, FL 33131

\o

Kane & Company P.A, 6 Kane Technology Advisors, LLC
Federal Employer ID Number 65-0228605 20-8466992 6\}(
FL Business Partner Number 520261 2441549 O(’a
FL Certificate Number 23-8012227441-0 23-8013765258-6

Also note that our phones and email services will be down from Friday afternoon, February 25™ until Saturday, February
26", My direct line (305-503-1068) will not be up until March 9™, so email will probably the best way to reach me from
February 25" to March 9th. For emergencies my cell phone (305-401-2155) will also be available.

Thanks much,

Cortovn F W ierrms

_ Corporate Accountant

Kane & Company, P.A.

1101 Brickell Ave, Suite M-101
Miami, Florida 33131
cwilliams@kanecpas.com

KES

www kanecpas.com

{305) 789-7900

{305} 789-7901 Fax

{954) 767-0440 Broward
{561) 982-8888 Palm Beach

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, §10.35), we infarm you that
any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used

by anyone, for the purpase of avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax
law provisions.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and
34




